APPENDIX A
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

TU Electric Docket No, 50-446
Comanche Peak Steam [lectric Station, Unit 2 Construction Permit
No, CPPR«127

During an NRC inspecticn conuucted January & through February 1, 1992, a
violation of NRC requirements was fdentified., In accordance with the "General
Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actfons,” 10 CFR Part 2,
Appendix C (1991), the violation 15 1isted below:

Criterion V of Appendix B to 10 CFR Part 50, as implemented by Section 5.0
of the TU Electric Quality Assurance Manual, states, in part, "Activities
affecting quality shall be prescribed by documented instructions,
procedures or drawings, of a type appropriate to the circumstances and
sha;l b: accomplished in accordance with these instructions, procedures,
or drawings,"

Brown and Root ASME Construction Procedure ACP-14.2, "Handling, Storage
and Preservation of Code Materdals," Attachment /.1, states, in part, that
Code valves (Level "C" ftems) shall be stored indoors or the equivalent,
with all provisfons of Level B recuirements, except that heat and
temperature control s not required,

Contrary to the above, on January 15, 1992, the inspector observed that the
pressurizer spray valves, 2-PCV-4556 and 2-PCV-455C, were inadequately
stored outside,

This 1s a Severity Level IV violation, (Supplement 11) (446/9203-01)

Pursuant to the provisfons of 10 CFR Part 2,201, TU Electric 1s hor-b{ required
to submit a written statement or explanation to the U,5, Nuclear Regulatory
Commission, ATTN: Document Control Desk, Washington, D.C, 20556, with a copy
to the Regional Administrator, Regfon IV, and a copy to the NRC Resident
lnsqector. within 30 days of the date of the letter transmitting this Notice of
Violation (Notice). This reply should be clearly marked as a "Reply to a
Notice of Violation" and should include for each violation: (1) the reason for
the violatfon, or, 1f contested, the basis for d!s?uting the violation; (2) the
corrective steps that have been taken and the results achie.ed; (3) the
corrective steps that will be taken to avoid further violations; and (4) the
date when full compliance will be achfeved, If an adequate reply 1s not
received within the time specified in the Notice, an order may be 1ssued to
show cause why the 1icense should not be modified, suspended, or revoked, or
why such other action as mn{ he proper should not be taken, Where good cause
{s shown, consideration will be given to extending the response time,

Dated at Arlington, Texas,
this /44 day of February 1992
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